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Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
27th Floor

Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4

Attn: Nancy Marconi, Reqistrar

Dear Ms. Marconi:

Fred Zheng
Fred@shepherdrubenstein.com
Dir. 416-483-3300

July 18, 2022
Our File: EB20220086

Re: EB-2022-0086 — Dawn to Corunna Leave to Construct Application — Technical Conference

We are counsel to the School Energy Coalition (“SEC”). Pursuant to Procedural Order #2 issued by
the Board, SEC intends to participate in the upcoming technical conference and hereby notifies

Enbridge Gas Inc. and all other interested parties.

SEC currently expects to ask questions regarding the following topic areas: the capacities of the
piping network, compressors, and storage facilities, alternatives to the proposed project, and
allocation of costs of the proposed project. In addition, SEC may follow up on the questions of other
intervenors during the technical conference. We request one hour for our questioning time.

Yours very truly,
Shepherd Rubenstein P.C.
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